Purchasing Department

FAYE I I E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! www.fayettecountyga.gov

August 23, 2019

Subject: ITB #1711-B: Type 1 Ambulances - Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above referenced
invitation to bid. You will need to consider this information when preparing your bid.

o

Is there really a need for a bid or performance bond since you will not have any financial obligation
until units are delivered and paid for? It just adds unnecessary cost to the ambulances.
Bonds shall be provided as required per specifications.

We do not currently have a dealer in Georgia and will not meet the requirement for service within 75
miles as listed in the proposal. Will this eliminate us from consideration as a bidder?
This would make the submitted bid non-compliant with specifications.

Please use the attached Company Information page when submitting your bids. It is part of the
required documents list. (Attachment #1)

Do you need power locking compartments?

Yes, use of the OEM key fob and door locks in the cab should lock/unlock all compartments and module
doors.

Do you have a Fleet Purchase Number?
We are in contact with Ford Motor Company to obtain our number.

Is the red you specified, a standard red or is it a special red?
The specifications are clear as to the color numbers and paint brand.

How are the numbers affixed to the current ambulances? (Attachment #2)
Attached in a frame held by spring loaded clips. Final mounting locations at the 100% inspection. Picture
provided.

Please provide specifications for lettering style, font and material. Please provide pictures/samples of
current ambulance that is lettered to spec. (Attachments #3-#6)
Gold-black background shadowing / Gold to be Reflective/ 10 Year Warranty / Pictures are attached.

Fayette County wishes to receive pricing for an alternative to the performance load system specified in
the Invitation to Bid. Please price the Stryker Power Load Ambulance Cot Loading System as an
alternative to the performance load system specified in the invitation to bid. This price should be
inclusive of all components associated with the cot and loading system and installation cost. Attached
is an updated Pricing Sheet with this alternate loading system listed. (Attachment #7)



Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is returned not
signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be responsible for the
requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 2pm, Tuesday, September 10,
2019. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the
opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until 2pm, Thursday, August 29, 2019. After that, we will
not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5150 fax (770)
719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Ted [TBurge
Director of Purchasing



Attachment #1
related to Question 3

COMPANY INFORMATION
ITB # 1711-B: Type 1 Ambulances (2)

Company Name:

Physical Address:

Mailing Address (if different):

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Signature:

Printed or Typed Name:

Title:

Email Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:
PROJECT CONTACT PERSON

Name:

Title:

Office Number: Cellular Number:

Email Address:




Attachment #2
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= Attachment #5, related to Question 8
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Attachment #7

related to Question 9

PRICING SHEET — updated 8/21/19
Invitation to Bid #1711-B: Type 1 Ambulances (2)

First Unit Second Unit Total

Base Price

Alternate:
Additional Cost to Upgrade to
Power Load System

Total Price, including Alternate

NOTE: The above bid prices shall include all charges, including preparation, delivery or any other costs. No
additional charges will be allowed to be added after the quote is received.

State the number of days required to deliver the units, from receipt of a Notice to Proceed: days.

Address of your service facility that is closest to Fayette County, Georgia:

Company’s Name:




